

---

**From:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:18 PM  
**To:** Howes, Sarah (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Sarah, can you shed some light on this issue with the meeting being set up?

---

**From:** Fish, Kim (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 17, 2015 2:33 PM  
**To:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Argiroff, Phil (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Jim, attached are the emails I've seen on this issue. I'm not sure who is setting up a meeting, I assume Sarah is working on it.

Kimberly Fish  
 Assistant Division Chief, Water Resources Division  
 Michigan Dept. of Environmental Quality  
 517-599-9040

---

**From:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, March 16, 2015 9:20 AM  
**To:** Fish, Kim (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Argiroff, Phil (DEQ)  
**Subject:** FW: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Kim, I assume WRD has also been in contact with the Gen. Co Drain Comm regarding this request. Please note the reply here with times available to meet here in Lansing to discuss this issue of agriculture tapping the KWA pipeline. Is this something we can coordinate between us and MDARD? Thanks, JimG

---

**From:** DiBernardo, Michael (MDA)  
**Sent:** Monday, March 16, 2015 7:51 AM  
**To:** Jason  
**Cc:** Goodheart, James (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Meeting with Jeff Wright

Hi Jason  
 I have time available for us to meet here in Lansing on:  
 Wednesday March 25 in the afternoon.  
 Wednesday April 1 in the afternoon.  
 Thursday April 2 in the morning.  
 Thanks

Mike DiBernardo  
 Economic Development Specialist  
 Michigan Department of Agriculture & Rural Development  
 Cell: PPI

[dibernardom@michigan.gov](mailto:dibernardom@michigan.gov)  
[www.michigan.gov/mdard](http://www.michigan.gov/mdard)

---

**From:** Jason [<mailto:Jason@Kindsvatterassociates.com>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 03, 2015 9:05 AM  
**To:** DiBernardo, Michael (MDA)  
**Subject:** Meeting with Jeff Wright

Mike,

As a follow-up to my phone call, the Genesee County Drain Commissioner, Jeff Wright, is looking to set up a joint meeting with the DEQ and MDARD to discuss regulations relating to farmers tapping into the KWA pipeline for raw water. He is starting to get questions and he wants to make sure he is sharing accurate information with those farmers.

When you get the opportunity, could you let me know some dates and times that might work for you? I have also reached out to the DEQ and am awaiting a call back.

Thanks!

Jason Wadaga  
V.P. of Government Affairs  
Kindsvatter, Dalling & Associates  
1000 West St. Joseph Suite 200  
Lansing, MI 48915  
517-485-7711 Office  
517-485-9408 Fax

**PPI**